
MRS. BRUNS HOUSE - 1815-1850 - 301 Gun Road, Avalon. Two­
story stone house described in real estate advertisement of 
1851 as a boarding house for workers.at Avalon Iron Works, 
which was across the B. & 0. tracks to the south. Shown in 
1857 lithograph of iron works by E. Sachse. The Md. 
Journal of September 23, 1893, reported that Edward J. 
Turner had made the house attractive and comfortable. 
Owner: Mrs. Lawrence A. Bruns. 


